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COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA

January 28, 2013

E-FILED

Rosemary Chiavetta, Secretary
Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission
Commonwealth Keystone Building

400 North Street

Harrisburg, PA 17120

Re: Petition of Metropolitan Edison Company for Approval of its Act 129
Phase 11 Energy Efficiency and Conservation Plan
Docket No. M-2012-2334387

Petition of Pennsylvania Electric Company for Approval of its Act 129
Phase 11 Energy Efficiency and Conservation Plan
Docket No. M-2012-2334392

Petition of Pennsylvania Power Company for Approval of its Act 129 Phase II Energy
Efficiency and Conservation Plan
Docket No. M-2012-2334395

Petition of West Penn Power Company for Approval of its Act 129 Phase Il Energy
Efficiency and Conservation Plan
Docket No, M-2012-2334398

Dear Secretary Chiavetta:

Please be advised that the Otfice of Small Business Advocate will not be filing a Main Brief in the above
captioned proceedings.

As evidenced by the enclosed certificate of service, all parties have been served as indicated. If you have
any questions, please contact me.

Sincerely,

T |
v % i }[; i

el G. Asmus |
Assistant Small Business Advocate
Attorney ID #83789
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cc: Parties of Record

Robert D, Knecht

Office of Small Business Advocate
Suite 1102, Commerce Tower | 300 North Second Street | Harrisburg, PA 17101 717.783.2525 | Fax 717.783.2831 | www.osba.state.pa.us



BEFORE THE
PENNSYLVANIA PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISSION

Petition of Metropolitan Edison Company
for Approval of its Act 129 Phase 11
Energy Efficiency and Conservation Plan

Docket No. M-2012-2334387

Petition of Pennsylvania Electric Company
for Approval of its Act 129 Phase II
Energy Efficiency and Conservation Plan

Docket No. M-2012-2334392

Petition of Pennsylvania Power Company
for Approval of its Act 129 Phase 11
Energy Efficiency and Conservation Plan

Docket No. M-2012-2334395

Petition of West Penn Power Company
for Approval of its Act 129 Phase 11
Energy Efficiency and Conservation Plan

Docket No. M-2012-2334398

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I certify that I am serving two copies of the foregoing document, on behalf of the Office
of Small Business Advocate, by e-filing, e-mail and/or first-class mail (unless otherwise noted)

upon the persons addressed below:

Hon. Elizabeth H. Barnes
Administrative Law Judge

Pa. Public Utility Commission
P.O. Box 3265

Harrisburg, PA 17105

(717) 787-1191

(717) 787-0481 (fax)
ebarnes(@pa.gov

(E-mail and Hand Delivery)

John F, Povilaitis, Esquire
Buchanan Ingersoll & Rooney, PC
409 North Second Street - #500
Harrisburg, PA 17101-1357

(717) 237-4800

(717) 233-0852 (fax)
John.Povilaitisi@bipc.com

Candis A. Tunilo, Esquire
Christy M, Appleby, Esquire
Office of Consumer Advocate
555 Walnut Street - 5th Floor
Harrisburg, PA 17101-1923
(717) 783-5048

(717) 783-7152 (fax)
ctunilo@paoca.org
cappleby@paoca.org

(E-mail and Hand Delivery)

Johnnie E. Simms, Esquire

Bureau of Investigation and Enforcement
Pa. Public Utility Commission

P.O. Box 3265

Harrisburg, PA 17105

(717)787-1976

(717) 772-2677 (fax)

josimms{@pa.gov

(E-mail and Hand Delivery)



Lauren M. Lepkoski, Esquire
FirstEnergy Service Company
2800 Pottsville Pike

P. O. Box 16001

Reading, PA 19612-6001

(610) 921-6203

(610) 939-8655 (fax)
llepkoski(@firstenergycorp.com

Teresa K. Schmittberger, Esquire
Vakiliki Karandrikas, Esquire
Charis Mincavage, Esquire
Susan E. Bruce, Esquire
McNees Wallace & Nurick

P. 0. Box 1166

Harrisburg, PA 17108
tschmittberger@mwn.com

vkarandrikas@mwn.com
cmincavage@mwn.com

shruce{@mwn.com

Heather M. Langeland, Esquire
PennFuture

200 First Avenue - #200
Pittsburgh, PA 15222
langeland(@pennfuture.or

Derrick Price Williamson, Esquire
Barry A. Naum, Esquire

Spilman Thomas & Battle, PLLC
1100 Bent Creek Blvd, - #101
Mechanicsburg, PA 17050

(717 795-2740

(717) 795-2743 (fax)
dwilliamson@spilmanlaw.com
bnaum{@spilmanlaw.com

Kathy J, Kolich, Esquire
FirstEnergy Service Company
76 South Main Street

Akron, OH 44309

(330) 384-4580

(330) 384-3875 (fax)
kikolich@firstenergycorp.com

Julia A. Conover, Esquire
Kevin McKeon, Esquire
Christopher M. Arfaa, Esquire
Thomas J. Sniscak, Esquire
William E. Lehman, Esquire
Hawke McKeon & Sniscak
100 North Tenth Street
Harrisburg, PA 17101

jaconover@hmslegal.com
kimckeon@hmslegal.com

cmarfaai@hmslegal.com
{isniscak{@hmslepal com
welehman@hmslegal.com

Mark C. Morrow, Esquire
UGI Corporation

460 North Gulph Road
King of Prussia, PA 19406
{610} 768-3628

(610) 992-3258 (fax)
morrowm(@ugicorp.com

Joseph L. Vullo, Esquire
1460 Wyoming Avenue
Forty Fort, PA 18704
(570) 288-6441

(570) 288-4598 (fax)

ilvullo@aol.com

Harry S. Geller, Esquire

Patrick M. Cicero, Esquire
Pennsylvania Utility Law Project
118 Locust Street

Harrisburg, PA 17101

(717) 236-9486

(717) 233-4088 (fax)
pulp@palegalaid.net




Jeffrey J, Norton, Esquire

Carl R, Shultz, Esquire

Eckert Seamans Cherin & Mellott, LLC
213 Market Street - 8" floor

P.O. Box 1248

Harrisburg, PA 17101

(717) 237-6000

(717) 237-6019 (fax)
inorton{@eckertseamans.com
cshultz(@eckertseamans,.com

Date: January 28, 2013 Attorney 1D No, 83789



